From: Mauicounty GIS <Mauicounty.GIS@co.maui.hi.us>

Sent: Friday, June 30, 2023 11:56 AM

To: archpdx

Subject: Re: Use of 2020 Pictometry for OpenStreetMap
Hi,

Apologies for the very late reply. | was on a year+ leave of absence and unfortunately no one monitored this email
account. We serve our Pictometry from ArcGIS Online so if you can use those REST services please do. The imagery is
licensed but Eagleview has been generous with us and allow us to serve it to the public on various platforms, although
ArcGIS Online will be the most useful for most users. There is a newer version (2023) | recently uploaded which you may
prefer to use.

If you have any questions feel free to hit me up at peter.gehring@co.maui.hi.us
Apologies again for the delay.
Pete

>>> archpdx <archpdx@protonmail.com> 11/14/2021 10:31 AM >>>
Hi,

I'm a contributor for OpenStreetMap (OSM), which is kind of like a Wikipedia equivalent for maps. | was wondering if |
could use the 2020 Pictometry to trace buildings and roads in Maui County. Is this imagery in the public domain or if not
what license does it have? If I'm able to use it, could you send a tms or wms URL for this layer?

Thanks,
archpdx



